CITY OF RAPID CITY

300 SIXTH STREET
RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701

LF0E0204-21

PARKS AND Parks and Recreation Memo
RECREATION
DEPARTMENT Date: 5-26-04

To: City Council Members

Jerry W. Cole,
Director From: Doug Lowe, Recreation Division Manager

(605) 394-4157
Subject: City Employee 33% discount rate on Pool and Ice Individual

Yearly Passes
Lon VanDeusen, Summary: The Recreation Division will be establishing a 33% discount for
Parks & Cemetery full time benefited employees on established individual pool and ice yearly
Manager pass rates.

(605) 394-4175

Recommendation: The Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee has
requested that the city council review and allow the establishment of a 33%
discount to full time city employees for individual ice and pool yearly

Doug Lowe, passes.
Recreation Manager
(605-394-4168
Analysis/Background:
1. This discount would be the same level as the current golf
James (J]) Walraven seasonal pass discount.
Golf Superintendent 2. Only for full time benefited employees
(605) 394-4199 3. Only individual passes
4. Only yearly passes



Recreation
33% Employee Discount

Established Discount

Adult Individual Pool Pass $188.00 $126.00

Adult Individual Ice Pass $97.00 $65.00



